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From: Zeya Ahmed

Sent: 02 December 2009 14:38

To: John Guild; Phil Bartholomew; Anthony David Moseley;
Anthony David Moseley

Subject: RE: Hackney Carriage Demand Survey

John

From what | have seen, Mouchel do seem to offer the best value for money and |
think they would be the better option out of the three.

Zeya

From: John Guild

Sent: 02 December 2009 11:52

To: Phil Bartholomew (E-mail); Zeya Ahmed (E-mail)
Cc: Anthony David Moseley

Subject: Hackney Carriage Demand Survey

Phil/Zeya

Further to our meeting last Thursday, 26 November, about the proposed Hackney Carriage Demand
Survey, could you please confirm that, having considered the three proposals submitted, you were of the
opinion that the proposal by 'Mouchel' appeared to offer the best value for money and was your preferred
option for the survey.

Could you please respond as soon as possible as we wish to move this as soon as possible.
John

John Guild

Service Manager - Food Safety and Licensing
Gloucester City Council T 01452 396313
Herbert Warehouse F 01452 396340

The Docks John.guild@gloucester.gov.uk
Gloucester, GL1 2EQ www.gloucester.gov.uk

DISCLAIMER
This message is intended for the recipient only and may contain privileged information.
If you are not the addressee, or you have received it in error, you may not copy, disclose, print,
or deliver this message to anyone. Should this be the case, please delete this message, and inform
the sender of your action by reply e-mail.
Gloucester City Council does not guarantee the accuracy or reliability of information in this message,
and any views expressed are not necessarily the views of Gloucester City Council.
Gloucester City Council does not accept any responsibility for any disruption or loss to your data or
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computer systems that may occur whilst using any program or document attached to this message.
You are advised not to send confidential or sensitive information by e-mail, as the security of the
site cannot be guaranteed.

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 9.0.709 / Virus Database: 270.14.89/2539 - Release Date: 12/01/09 19:32:00



